AGENDA ITEM 6

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) X Action ltem

Presenter(s): JOHN COX, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C &1
CLINT WHEELER, DAEP DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
2019-2020 STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




MEMORANDUM

Date: July 23, 2020

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares
Superintendent of Schools

From: L.C. Wheeler ‘.S
DAEP Director

Subject: 2020 - 2021 Student Code of Conduct

| am hereby respectfully requesting to place the 2020 — 2021 Student Code
of Conduct, for approval, on the Agenda for the next Board Meeting.

Should you have any questions, you may contact me at your earliest

convenience.

XC: Mr. John Cox
Deputy Supt. for Curriculum & Instruction



